& 610 E. Main Street
o a c Leesburg, FL 34748
352-314-3177

PN BUILDING SUPPLY

November 4, 2024

City of Ocala
Department of Growth Management

Via Email to: rharvick@ocalafl.gov

Re: AB424-45753
Petitioner: Lorven Holdings, LLC

Dear Ms. Harvick:

It is now our understanding, after speaking with Khristina Wright with the
Planning Depart, that the abrogation of the railroad property will result in the
property being automatically split equally between the abutting property owners.
Therefore, Ro-Mac Lumber & Supply, Inc., withdraws its objection to Lorven
Holdings, LLC’s Application for Abrogation or Vacation Plat Request and are now
in support of the requested abrogation. We also withdraw our request to speak
at the hearing.

Thank you all for the help and clarification of this matter.
Sincerely yours
RO-MAC LUMBER & SUPPLY, INC.

L R Rt &

H. D. Robuck, Jr.
Executive Chairman

ge: Khristina Wright, Planner II (kwright@ocalafl.gov)
Angel Jacobs, City Clerk (A]Jacobs@ocalafl.gov)

Robert D. Wilson, Esquire (bob@wwpalaw.com)

“Buy Where The Builders Buy”®



